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1 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

2 United States International Trade Commission 
(USITC): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

3 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: October 23, 2015. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2015–27428 Filed 10–27–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–961] 

Certain Lip Balm Products, Containers 
for Lip Balm, and Components 
Thereof; Commission Decision not To 
Review an Initial Determination 
Granting a Motion To Terminate the 
Investigation; Investigation Terminated 
in Its Entirety 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review the presiding administrative law 
judge’s (‘‘ALJ’’) initial determination 
(‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 12) terminating the 
investigation as to certain respondents 
based on a settlement agreement, and as 
to all other remaining respondents 
based on withdrawal of the complaint. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Cathy Chen, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2392. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on July 15, 2015, based on a complaint 
filed by eos Products, LLC and The Kind 
Group LLC, both of New York, New 
York. 80 FR 41513 (Jul. 15, 2015). The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the 

importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain lip balm products, containers for 
lip balm, and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of certain claims 
of U.S. Patent No. 8,888,391. The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established. 
The notice of investigation named ten 
respondents. The Commission 
previously terminated respondents 
OraLabs, Inc., Dollar Tree, Inc. and 
Dollar Tree Stores, Inc. based on 
settlement agreements. 

On September 23, 2015, the 
complainants filed a motion (1) to 
terminate Wuxi Sunmart Science and 
Technology Co., Ltd. a/k/a Wuxi 
Sunmart Group Co., Ltd. a/k/a Wuxi 
Shengma Science & Technology Co., 
Ltd., and Wuxi Sunmart Plastic Co., Ltd. 
(collectively, ‘‘Sunmart’’) on the basis of 
a settlement agreement; (2) to withdraw 
the complaint as to the remaining 
respondents, namely, CVS Health 
Corporation, CVS Pharmacy, Inc., Five 
Below Inc., Walgreens Boots Alliance, 
Inc., and Walgreen Co.; and (3) to stay 
all procedural schedule deadlines 
pending the resolution of the motion. 
Complainants filed a corrected motion 
on September 28, 2015. The motion 
included an unredacted public version 
of the settlement agreement. 
Complainants affirmed that there are no 
other agreements, written or oral, 
express or implied, between 
complainants and Sunmart and between 
complainants and the remaining 
respondents concerning the subject 
matter of the investigation. None of the 
other parties opposed the motion. 

On September 28, 2015, the ALJ 
granted the motion as an ID. The ALJ 
found no information indicating that 
termination of the investigation with 
respect to Sunmart on the basis of the 
settlement agreement is contrary to the 
public health and welfare, competitive 
conditions in the U.S. economy, the 
production of like or directly 
competitive articles in the United 
States, or U.S. consumers. Order No. 12 
at 3. The ALJ also found no 
extraordinary circumstances that 
prevent the termination of the 
investigation as to the remaining 
respondents. 

No petitions for review of the ID were 
filed. The Commission has determined 
not to review the ID. The investigation 
is terminated in its entirety. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 

Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Dated: October 22, 2015. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 

[FR Doc. 2015–27333 Filed 10–27–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received an amended 
complaint entitled Certain Woven 
Textile Fabrics and Products Containing 
Same, DN 3088; the Commission is 
soliciting comments on any public 
interest issues raised by the amended 
complaint or complainant’s filing under 
section 210.8(b) of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.8(b)). 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The 
public version of the amended 
complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s Electronic Document 
Information System (EDIS) at EDIS,1 and 
will be available for inspection during 
official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 
p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at United 
States International Trade Commission 
(USITC) at USITC.2 The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s Electronic Document 
Information System (EDIS) at EDIS.3 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
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4 Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures: 
http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/
rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf. 

5 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received an amended 
complaint and a submission pursuant to 
section 210.8(b) of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure filed on 
behalf of AAVN, Inc. on October 20, 
2015. The amended complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain woven textile fabrics and 
products containing same. The amended 
complaint names as respondents AQ 
Textiles, LLC of Greensboro, NC; 
Creative Textile Mills Pvt. Ltd. of India; 
Indo Count Industries Ltd. of India; Indo 
Count Global, Inc. of New York, NY; 
GHCL Limited of India; Grace Home 
Fashions LLC of New York, NY; E & E 
Company, Ltd. of India; E & E Company, 
Ltd., d/b/a JLA Home of Fremont, CA; 
Welspun Global Brands Ltd. of India; 
and Welspun USA Inc. of New York, 
NY. The complainant requests that the 
Commission issue a permanent general 
exclusion order, a permanent cease and 
desist order, and a bond upon the 
alleged infringing articles during the 60- 
day Presidential review period pursuant 
to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j). 

Proposed respondents, other 
interested parties, and members of the 
public are invited to file comments, not 
to exceed five (5) pages in length, 
inclusive of attachments, on any public 
interest issues raised by the amended 
complaint or section 210.8(b) filing. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of the relief specifically 
requested by the complainant in this 
investigation would affect the public 
health and welfare in the United States, 
competitive conditions in the United 
States economy, the production of like 
or directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) explain how the articles potentially 
subject to the requested remedial orders 
are used in the United States; 

(ii) identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the requested remedial 
orders; 

(iii) identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
its licensees, or third parties make in the 
United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to the requested 

exclusion order and/or a cease and 
desist order within a commercially 
reasonable time; and 

(v) explain how the requested 
remedial orders would impact United 
States consumers. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, eight 
calendar days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document 
electronically on or before the deadlines 
stated above and submit 8 true paper 
copies to the Office of the Secretary by 
noon the next day pursuant to section 
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to 
the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 3088’’) 
in a prominent place on the cover page 
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for 
Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic 
Filing Procedures). 4 Persons with 
questions regarding filing should 
contact the Secretary (202–205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary and on EDIS.5 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)). 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: October 23, 2015. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2015–27444 Filed 10–27–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1121–0329] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Revision of a 
currently approved collection: Office of 
Justice Programs Solicitation 
Template 

AGENCY: Office of Justice Programs, 
Department of Justice. 
ACTION: 30-day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice, 
Office of Justice Programs, will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
The proposed information collection is 
published to obtain comments from the 
public and affected agencies. This 
proposed information collection was 
previously published in the Federal 
Register 80 FR 51312, on August 24, 
2015, allowing for a 60 day comment 
period. 
DATES: The purpose of this notice is to 
allow for an additional 30 days for 
public comment Until November 27, 
2015. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have comments, especially on the 
estimated public burden or associated 
response time, suggestions, or need a 
copy of the proposed information 
collection instrument with instructions 
or additional information, please 
contact: Maria Swineford, (202) 616– 
0109, Office of Audit, Assessment, and 
Management, Office of Justice Programs, 
U.S. Department of Justice, 810 Seventh 
Street NW., Washington, DC 20531 or 
maria.swineford@usdoj.gov. Written 
comments and/or suggestions can also 
be directed to the Office of Management 
and Budget, Officer of Information and 
Regulatory Affairs, Attention 
Department of Justice Desk Officer, 
Washington, DC 20503 or send to OIRA_
submissions@omb.eop.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 

• Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

• Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agencies estimate of the burden of the 
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